
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Tuesday, February 21,2017 5:28 PM

To: 'maccera@nysenate.gov'
Cc: 'carlucci@nysenate.gov'
Subject Letter to Leadership: (1) Legislative Law Article 5-A Commissions on Gov't

Administration & State-Local Relations; (2) requested meetings to prevent repeat of
constitutional, statutory, & legislative rule violations re:fiscal year2017-18 budget

Attachments: 2-6- 17-ltr-to-leadership-with-enclosures.pdf

TO: Esteban Maccera. Legislative Director to Senator David Carlucci

It is concerning that notwithstanding my below February 7th e-mail to Barbara O'Neill, Senior Counsel to the
lndependent Democratic Conference, you were unaware of my testimony at the Legislature's January 30th and January
31st budget hearings and of my February 6th letter to leadership- germane to Senator Carlucci's membership on the
Senate Committee on Local Government, the Senate Committee on lnvestigations and Government Operations, and, of
course, the Senate Finance Committee.

ln the event Ms. O'Neill did not forward the e-mail to "each and every member of the lndeoendent Democratic
Conference", as I had requested her to do, I would appreciate if you would do so. The appropriateness of this will be
immediately evident upon your reviewing my February 6th letter to leadership and the videos of my January 30th and 31't
testimony. All are accessible from CJA's website, www.iudgewatch.org, vio the prominent center link entitled "20L7
Legislative Session". lt is there that I will also post the misconduct/fraud complaint I will be filing tomorrow with each of
the nine members of the Senate Committee on Ethics and lnternal Governance - Senator Carlucci, among them.

I am available to answer questions, including under oath, to assist Senator Carlucci in doing his duty and showing
leadership. lt is an EASY lift to clean up the dysfunction and corruption that plagues Albany. As I stated in testifying on
January 30th, the clean-up requires legislative rules reform and putting the state budget back on the constitutional track
and in compliance with statutory and legislative rule safeguards.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for iudicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
91.4-421.-1200

From: Center for J udicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) [mailto:elena @judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 7,2017 1,:22PM
To:'boneill@ nysenate.gov' bonei I I @ nvsenate.Rov

Subject: Letter to Leadership: (1) Legislative Law Article 5-A Commissions on Gov't Administration & State-Locat
Relations; (2) requested meetings to prevent repeat of constitutional, statutory, & legislative rule violations re: fiscal
year 2O17-L8 budget

TO: Barbara O'Neill. Senior Counsel to the lndependent Democratic Conference

As discussed, because Senator Savino is co-chair of the Senate Codes Committee AND vice-chair of the Senate Finance
Committee, she is an indicated recipient of the attached letter, e-mailed to her generic Senate address yesterday.



Please be sure that it is furnished to her - as well as to each and everv member of the lndependent Democratic

Conference. All must view the VIDEOS of my January 30th and January 31-'t testimony at the Legislature's budget
hearings on "Local Government Officials/General Government" and "Public Protection" - and examine CJA's citizen-
taxpayer action laying out the unconstitutionality, statutory violations, and violations of Senate and Assembly rules with
respect to the legislative budget, judiciary budget, and executive budget.

I am available to answer questions - and to give further testimony, under oath.

Appropriate, responsive action is ESSENTIAL - as the violations of prior budget cvcles are REPEATING.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-42L-7200
www.iudgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Monday, February 6,20L7 3:32 PM
To:,flanagan@nysenate'goV'<@>;,speaker@nyassembly.gov'<speaker@nvassemblV'gov>;'Carl
Heastie'<cehbronx@gmail.com>;'scousins@nysenate.gov'<scousins@nvsenate.gov>;'kolbB@nyassembly.gov'
<kolbB@ nvassem blv.gov>
Cc:'jdklein@nysenate.gov'<jdklein@nvsenate >;'bonacic@nysenate.gov'<bonacic@nvsenate.gov>;

'hoylman@nysenate.gov'<hovlman@nvsenate.gov>;'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us'
<WeinstH@assemblv.state.nv.us>;'montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us'<montesanom@assemblV.state.nv.us>;

'lanza@nysenate.gov'<lanza@nvsenate.gov>;'savino@nysenate.gov'<savino@nvsenate.gov>;
'squadron@nysenate.gov'<squadron@nvsenate.gov>;'LentolJ@nyassembly.gov'<LentolJ@nvassemblv.gov>;
'grafa@nyassembly.gov'<grafa@nvassemblv.gov>;'marchione@nysenate.gov'<marchione@nvsenate.gov>;
'kaminsky@nysenate.gov'<kaminskv@nvsenate.gov>; 'MagnarW@nyassembly.gov'<MagnarW@nvassemblv.gov>;
'friendc@nyassembly.gov'<friendc@nvassemblv.Rov>;'gallivan@nysenate.gov'<gallivan@nvsenate.gov>;
'bailey@nysenate.gov'<bailev@nvsenate.gov>;'murphy@nysenate.gov'<murphv@nvsenate.gov>;
'PeopleC@nyassembly.gov' <PeopleC@nvassemblv.gov>; 'johnsm@nyassembly.gov' <iohnsm@nvassembly.sov>;

'TitoneM@nyassembly.gov' <TitoneM@nvassemblv.gov>; 'errigoj@nyassembly.gov' <errigoi@nvassemblv.gov>;

'cyoung@nysenate.gov'<cvoung@nvsenate.gov>; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'<lkrueger@senate.state.nv.us>;
'farrellh@nyassembly.gov'<farrellh@nvassemblv.sov>;'OaksR@nyassembly.gov'<OaksR@nvassemblv.gov>;
'abinantit@nyassembly.gov'<abinantit@nvassemblv.Fov>;'RyanS@nyassembly.gov'<RvanS@nyassemblv.gov>;
'kavanaughb@nyassembly.gov'<kavanaughb@nvassemblv.sov>;'jacobs@nysenate.gov'<ia!g-Ll@nJ!-gn-aIC,gqv>;

'simotasa@nyassembly.gov'<simotasa@nvassemblv.Eov>;'PretloJ@nyassembly.gov'<PretloJ@nyassemblv.sov>;
,otisS@nyassembly.gov,<otisS@nvassemblv.goV>;'GalefS@nyassembly.gov'<@>;

'Buchwald D@ nyassembly.gov' <Buchwa ldD@nyassemblv.gov>

Subject: Letter to Leadership: (1) Legislative Law Article 5-A Commissions on Gov't Administration & State-Local

Relations; (2) requested meetings to prevent repeat of constitutional, statutory, & legislative rule violations re: fiscal
year 2OL7-18 budget

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date, addressed to you - or indicating you as a

recipient.

It is already posted on CJA's website, www.iudgewatch.org, accessible vio the prominent homepage link"2Ot7
Legislative Session". Here is that webpage, directly: http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-pages/searching-nvs/2017-



lesislature/new-vear.htm - on which is also posted the VIDEOS of my January 30th and January 31* testimony at the

t-"giit.tur"'s budget hearings on "Local Government Officials/General Government" and "Public Protection".

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.iudgewatch.org


